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Genealog^Resourc^L^

From: Genealogy Resource Library [fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net]
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 6:12 PM
To: 'Carol Kirby'
Subject: RE; Coleman family
Attachments: Coleman, Robert-Coleman.JPG; Coleman, David Roe-Coleman.JPG; Coleman, Edith Beam-

Coleman.JPG; Coleman, Henry A.-Coleman.JPG; Coleman, Chaney Feaster-Coleman.JPG;
Coleman, John A. F.-Coleman.JPG; Coleman, Julia A.-Coleman.JPG; Coleman, Harry David,
Sr. (B)-Antioch.JPG; Coleman, Narcie Wolling (B)-Antioch.JPG; Coleman, John Feaster-
Antioch.JPG

Hello Carol,

Please find below the direct line lineage listed in book (out of print, we have a copy in library)
and attached the direct line lineage available tombstones in our library:

The Robert Coleman Family ByJ. P. COLEMAN With the Assistance of Many Others

- author's notes - Those will not look forward to their posterity who never look backward to their ancestors.

Privately Published in 1965 by JAMES P. COLEMAN, Ackerman, Mississippi
Manufactured in the United States of America by Kingsport Press, Inc., Kingsport, Tenn.

Author's bio: JAMES P. COLEMAN Born near Ackerman, Mississippi, January 9,1914.
Graduated Ackerman High School, 1931. Attended the University of Mississippi, 1932-1935.
Graduated in law, LLB, The George Washington University, 1939.
Doctor of Laws Degree, The George Washington University, 1960.
Elected District Attorney of the Fifth Circuit Court District, 1939, and re-elected 1943.
Elected Circuit Judge of the same District, 1946.

Appointed to the Mississippi Supreme Court, September 1,1950.
Appointed Attorney General, October, 1950. Elected without opposition to a full four year term, 1951.
Elected Governor of Mississippi, 1955. Chairman of the Southern Governor's Conference, 1959.
Elected to the Mississippi Legislature for the term, 1960-1964.
Only man in the history of Mississippi to serve in all three branches of State Government by election of the people.
Since 1960 has practiced law in Ackerman, Mississippi, with an office in Jackson.
On May 2,1937, at the Metropolitan Baptist Church in Washington, D. C. was married to Miss Margaret Janet Dennis,
daughter of Mr. and Mrs. Josiah B. Dennis of Williamsport, Indiana.
One son, Thomas Allen Coleman, named for his grandfather, was born May 14,1941. He is now a second lieutenant
in the U. S. Army, stationed in Korea. He received his B. A. degree from the University of Mississippi in 1962 and
LL.B. degree in 1964.
Member of the Fentress Baptist Church. Democrat. Delegate to the National Conventions, 1940 and 1956,
Chairman of the Mississippi Delegation at the latter. Presidential elector for Roosevelt and Truman, 1944.
Democratic National Committeeman for Mississippi, 1952.
On June 22,1965, nominated by President Johnson to be a Judge of the United States Court of Appeals for the Fifth
Circuit,

and confirmed by the Senate, July 26,1965. Took the Oath of Office, August 16,1965.

CHRONOLOGY The first Coleman of the line described in this book was Robert, who settled on the South side of the
Appomattox,

where it joins the James, 1652. His descendant, Robert Coleman, settled in Halifax County, NC, in 1756. His son, Robert,



moved to what is now the Feasterville Community, Fairfield County, SC in 1775. Thereafter, the family spread to
Alabama,

Mississippi, and Texas. This book is an attempt to tell the story of the family from 1652 to 1965, and is arranged in yearly
sequence.

First Generation: Robert Coleman, Sr., 1652-1688.

Second Generation: Robert Coleman, Jr., died 1721.
Captain John Coleman.
Warner Coleman, died 1689.

William Coleman (cousin), died in Amelia County, VA, 1745.

Third Generation: Frances Coleman, still alive 1739.

Fourth Generation: Francis Coleman, Jr., still alive 1761.
John Coleman, who received deed, 1721.

Fifth Generation: Robert Coleman, Sr. Born about 1720-25, who settled in Halifax County, NC, 1756, died 1809?

Sixth Generation, First Child: Robert Coleman, Jr. born about 1745. Married Elizabeth Roe, born Feb. 20,1749.

(both buried in Robert & Elizabeth Roe Coleman Cemetery)

Seventh Generation, First Child: David Roe Coleman, Senior, "Daddy" and "Daddy Dave." born in HalifaxCounty,
North Carolina, May 19,1765. Died 25 March 1855. Married Edith Beam in Fairfield County, South Carolina,
September 13,1787. She died 28 April 1825. She was about his age.
(both buried in Robert & Elizabeth Roe Coleman Cemetery)

Eighth Generation, Fourth Child: Henry Alexander Coleman was born September 5,1797, died July 21,1877,
at 1 o'clock A.M., Saturday. Married December 5,1822, Chaney Feaster, born August 29,1800, and died July 11,1878.
(both buried in Robert & Elizabeth Roe Coleman Cemetery)

Ninth Generation, Fourth Child: John Albert Feaster Coleman born June 9,1828, died suddenly of a heart attack
April 30,1898. Married October 13,1853, Julianna Stevenson, daughter of Samuel Hemphill Stevenson and Cynthia
Yongue (daughter of Martin Yongue and Julianna Cameron).
(both buried in Robert & Elizabeth Roe Coleman Cemetery)

Tenth Generation, Fourth Child: Henry David Coleman, born January 29,1866. Married Narcissa Wolling
(both buried in Antioch Cemetery)

Eleventh Generation, Third Child: John Feaster Coleman, married (1st) ? married, (2nd) Dorothy Alice
(both buried in Antioch Cemetery)

Hope this helps

Eddie

Eddie Killian

FCGS-Fairfield County Genealogy Society, President
Fairfield County Archives and Family Resource Library Research Volunteer

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and



may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized use, review,
disclosure or distribution is

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and
delete and destroy all
copies of the original message.

Fairfield County Genealogy Society

Mail: Fairfield County Genealogy Society
P.O. Box 93

Winnsboro, SC 29180-0093
Library: 2nd Floor of the Fairfield County Museum

231 South Congress Street
Winnsboro, SC

Office Hours: Tuesday - Friday 10:00AM-5:00PM; (Lunch 12:30PM-1:30PM)
Saturday, Sunday or Monday by appointment
Volunteer staffed, please call before coming

Phone: (803) 635-9811
Fax: (803) 815-9811
Email: mailto:fairfieldeenealoeviatruvista.net

Website: http://www.fairfieldgenealogical.ore

Meeting Date: Normally 3rd Thursday of the Month (usually at
museum)

Please check web site announcement page for latest details
http://www.fairfieldgenealogical.org/announcements.htm

Projects: Research Library, Abandoned Cemeteries, DNA, Social Media, Community
Outreach

Officers: Please check web site officers page
http://www.fairfieldgenealogical.org/officers.htm

From: Genealogy Resource Library [mailto:falifieldgenealogy@truvlsta.net]
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 11:59 AM
To: 'Carol Kirby'
Subject: RE: Coleman family

Hello Carol,

Your request is now number #4 of the 6 remaining member request.

Thanks for your patience with us.

For our records would you please share any information you have updated on your family lines
The information will be filed and made available in our family files.
This will aide to expedite future request for research and assist walk-in researchers.

Please let us know if you need any further assistance and feel free to call us to check the
status of your request.

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
Email: mailto:fairfieldgenealoeviStruvista.net

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

From: Carol Klrby rmailto:cckirbv@twc.com1
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 11:18 AM
To: fairfleldqenealoav@truvista.net

Subject: Coleman family

Dear Friends,

I am working Geiger family history and have hit a wall with some of the Coleman family.
Jon Davis, Find-A-Grave Contributor, suggested 1contact you.

Of interest is John Feaster Coleman, 144211702, and his wife Dorothy Alice Coleman,
144211333.

Do you have anyone who could help me with this family?

Thank you.

Carol Kirby
Blythewood, SC



Geneajog^Resource^Ub^^

From: Genealogy Resource Library [falrfieidgenealogy@truvista.net]
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
Email: mailto:fairfieldeenealoevOtruvista.net

Website: http://www.fairfieldgenealogical.ore

Meeting Date: Normally 3rd Thursday of the Month (usually at
museum)

Please check web site announcement page for latest details
http://www.fairfieldgenealoRical.ore/announcements.htm

Projects: Research Library, Abandoned Cemeteries, DNA, Social Media, Community
Outreach

Officers: Please check web site officers page
1



http://www.fairfieldgenealogical.ore/officers.htm

From: Carol KIrby rmailto:cckirbv@twc.com1
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 11:18 AM
To: fairfieidoenealoav@truvista.net

Subject: Coieman family

Dear Friends,

I am working Geiger family history and have hit a wall with some of the Coieman family.
Jon Davis, Find-A-Grave Contributor, suggested 1contact you.

Of interest is John Feaster Coieman, 144211702, and his wife Dorothy Alice Coieman,
144211333. d-Fia

Do you have anyone who could help me with this family?

Thank you.

Carol Kirby
Bl}d:hewood, SC
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THE ROBERT COLEMAN FAMILY

February 2, 1927. Ten years since we left your frail body at our
graveyard. Lola knows the spot now, talks of our folks and our
graveyard.

(NOTES ARE SCATTERED, AND DATES NOT CONSECU
TIVE.)

April 30, 1926. Twenty-eight years ago you left us, Pa. I am now
older than you were when you departed from this home.

Ma,Ed andMarsh all gone since then, and I am oldandalone.

April 30, 1927. 29 years gone. I am remembering.
April 7, 1925. I carried John to church at Feasterville, April 7,

1900, the first time he went to church, was seven months old, and all the
years since he went to church, the last time on December 22, 1923.
Departed from this old home and life January 7, 1924. God help me.

April 30, 1923. Twenty-five years ago Pa went away from this old
home, and the place that once knew him, knows him no more. In this
room he lay that night, asleep to wake no more here. And I in Alabama,
knowing nothing of it. Oh, Life is so hard to understand.

December 3, 1926. Ma went away December 3, 1912, and was
buried by the side of Pa's grave, December , in our dear old
graveyard. Since then Ed, Marsh &John have gone, and their bodies rest
in same row. Oh, God, how strange, how heartbreaking, is life.

January 7, 1927. 3 years ago John went away at 7 o'clock a m.,
1924.

January 7, 1928. 4 years now, September 7th his 28th birthday.
Just me to remember these dates.

This October 13, 1928, is the 7th anniversary of the marriage of John
A. F. Coleman and Juliana Stevenson (October 13, 1853). He born
June 9, 1828. She, July 14, 1831. Their first child born August 10, 1854,
Samuel Stevenson Coleman. Second, Jennie Isabel Coleman, December
22, 1956. Third, Sarah Drusilla, born August 22, 1859, died of bad
diptheria, January 5, 1863. Fourth, Henry David, January 29th (no year
given). Fifth, Mary Feaster, December 31, 1868. Sixth, Chaney
SavUla. Born July 27, 1872. Died September 29, 1885, after a few days
of a severe sickness, which must have been appendicitis. Tho doctors
knew of no such at that time, and could do nothing to relieve or save her
life.

340

f/IOM VI'561AjiA To
CHAPTER 23

J, p.

A COMPILATION OF GENEALOGY ON THE

ROBERT COLEMAN FAMILY OF SOUTH

CAROLINA

by MRS. ETTA ROSSON

Along with Cousin Jennie 1. Coleman and Donald B. Clayton none has
been more industrious or effective in the preservation of the family
genealogy than Mrs. Etta Rosson, formerly of Shelton, but now of
Columbia, South Carolina.

About 1950, Mrs. Rosson completed a book on Coleman-Feaster-
Mobley Genealogy which was deposited in the DAR Library in Washing
ton. The following pages are entirely her handiwork, the product of long
and diligent labor. Much of the information appearing in her DAR book
appears in the pages preceding and is not here included simply to avoid
duplication.

We wish to give her full credit for the wonderful contribution she has
made to this book.

J. P. COLEMAN

Table 1

DESCENDANTS OF DAVID ROE COLEMAN AND EDITH BEAM

1. ROBERTFITZ COLEMAN born 27 August 1789, died September
7, 1842, at 11 A.M. Married (1st) Susan Feaster, daughter of John
Feaster and Drucilla Moberley. Susan Feaster died January 16, 1829.
Their children who lived to maturity were:

(a) Drucilla, born October 23, 1812. Married Judge William Cole
man. Children:

1. Elizabeth, married Honorable A. K. Allison, of Florida. He
was twice governor of that state. His life may be found in all
Florida histories. He was arrested and incarcerated with Sec
retary Trenholm, of Davis' Cabinet. There is surviving one
child by this marriage, Sarah Fannin, who married Ross
Gilliam Harris, of Quincy, Florida. She is prominent in the
work of the Eastern Star and served as Grand Matron of the
order in that state.
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the ROBERT COLEMAN FAMILY

2. Rebecca, died childless.
3. Isballe, married Boone.
4. DavidRoe, married a MissWilcox.
5. Henry, married Miss Gormley. ChUdren:

a. Ernest M., lived atCuthbert, Georgia. Prominent musician
and teacher.

b. Carrie, married D. L.Luper.

Both Ernest and Carrie are descendants of Solomon Coleman and
William Coleman, his father. Ernest was the last male descendant ofthat
branch. Town of Coleman, in Randolph County, Georgia, was named
for Andy Coleman (The Mobley Book).

6. Caroline | These two resided at the old home, Spring-
7. Mary Eliza j vale, Georgia.
8. Alice, married J. A. Slaughter. Children:

a. Mary Elise, married Sumate Walters. (Children, Amarine,
Alma, Robert, William, Ethel, Lewis, Julian, Lucia Bell).

b. William Slaughter, married Frances Walters. (Children,
Mildred, Martha, Darius).

c. Belle Slaughter, married Woodson Bealle. (Children,
Alice, Susan, Harris, Mary, Hattie, Edith).

(b) Edith F. Coleman, born November 10, 1814, married (1st)
Mike Atkins. Children:
1. Susan, married John Cox. (Children: Mike, first married

Lucinda Peacock, children, Atkins and William. Mike mar
ried second Cliff Arthur, children, Sallie, Sue, Arthur. The
other Cox children are: Ella, Robert, Thomas, Chapel, and
Frank. Mike Atkins, Jr. married Ella Allison, daughter of
Governor Allison, and half sister of Sarah Fannin Allison
Harris, children, Sallie, Floride, and James. Of the three,
James, unmarried; Sallie, married James Dunne, and Floride,
married Alex Perry, child, Kathleen.

Edith F. Coleman, married (2nd) Andrew Hancock. Children:
2. John Hancock, married Parolee Cile. Children: Pearl, Flor

ence, and Lynn.
3. Joseph Hancock, married Susan Sutton. Children: Charlton,

Arthur, Robert, Susan, Wilton, Sallie, Augusta, and Ruth.
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4. Jack Hancock, married Eliza Gotchings. Children: Ralph,
Todd, Eliza, Cleveland, Josephine (address Lumpkin, Geor-
gia).

5. Sallie Hancock, married Phil Gotchings. Child: Seymour,
Cordele, Georgia.

(c) Eliza T. Coleman, bom October, 1817, died November 28,
1890. (Daughter of Robert Fitz Coleman and Susan Feaster).
Married four times:

(1st) Martin Coleman, son of Solomon Coleman and Betty
Elam. No children.

(2nd) James Brennen. No children lived to marry.
(3rd) John Quims Amett. (See children below).
(4th) Wesley Mayfield. (His mother was Susan Proctor). No

children. Bom March 1, 1820, died May 12, 1912.

John Quims Amett (bom 1804, died August 10,1856,near Goshen,
Lincoln County, Georgia, aged 52 years), and Eliza Coleman had the
following children:
1. Berry Amett, bom December 25, 1839, died childless.
2. Feaster Amette, killed in War Between the States. Born Novem

ber 26. 1837.
3. Susan Arnette, married Dr. Andrew Cameron. She was bom June

10, 1842, and died July 20, 1870, at 10 a.m. of Pneumonia. They
had three boys, only one of whom lived to maturity, Dr. Samuel A.
Cameron, a graduate of the Charleston Medical College, who died
in February 1872, unmarried.

4. Robert Coleman Amett, graduated from the Medical College, at
Louisville, Kentucky, and married Febmary 17, 1874, Mary Martin
Evans. Children:
1. Susan Coleman Amett, bom December 26, 1874.
2. John Coleman Amett, bom October 14, 1876.
3. Robert Evans Amette, bom December 29, 1878.
4. Mary Evans Amett, born April 21, 1880.
5. William Julian Arnette, born December 18, 1888.

(1) Susan Coleman Arnette, married Edwin Raymond Lucas, of
Hartsville, South Carolina. Febmary 28, 1907. Children:
1. Eleanor Simons Lucas. Single.
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THE ROBERT COLEMAN FAMILY

2. William Ernest Lucas, married Mary Husted, Toledo
Ohio, April 21,1938. (Three children: Barbara, Deborah
Amette, and Charlotte Hardee).

3. Susanne Lucas, married Benjamin Pratt Gasque, Novem
ber 14, 1946. Lives at Marion, South Carolina. (Chil
dren: Susanne Lucas and Benjamin Pratt, Jr.).

William Ernest Lucas, an A.B., M.A., University of South Carolina,
1931. Also, Degree of Law, Harvard, 1934. Practicing Attorney 1350 S.'
LaSaUe Street, Chicago, Illinois. Residence, 318 Oxford Road, Kenil-
worth, Illinois.

Eleanor Simons Lucas, Librarian, University of FIroida, Gainesville
Florida.

Susanne Lucas Gasque, is the 9th Susanne in line named for Susannah
de Ruel, wife of Edward Moberley, Sr.

(2) John Coleman Amette, married Marie Agnes Simonton.
Children:

1. John Coleman Amette, Jr., married Virginia McDaniel.
Children:

1. Julian Randolph Amette.
2. Jacquelin Elizabeth Amette.

2. Sarah Elizabeth Amette, married Julian N. Mclllwain.
Children:

1. Joan Coleman Mclllwain.

2. Richard Mclllwain.

(3) Robert Evans Amette, married Sarah Hall, and had children:
1. Robert E. Amette, Jr., married Doris Jean Nipper.

Children:

1. Robert Evans Amette, 3rd.
2. Richard Hall Amette.

2. Dan Hall Amette, died at age 16.
3. Mary Caroline Amette, married Robert Miller Brice.

Children:

1. Robert M. Brice, Jr.
2. Sarah Wallace Brice.

4. Berry Feaster Amette, married Ann Maree Owens.
Children:

1. Samuel Berry Amette.
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5. Francis Davis Arnette, married Mary Isabelle Tumer.
6. John Winn Evans Arnette, married Phylis Jean Pelton.

Children:

1. John Charles Arnette.

2. Peter Michael Amette.

7. Edward Mobley Arnette, married Sarah Frances Wylie,
Children:

1. Edward Mobley Arnette, Jr.
8. William Julian Arnette, married Catherine Sue Turner.

Children:

1. Julia Catherine Arnette.

9. John Quims Arnette, married Jeannette Thelma Dickey.
10. James Douglas Amette, married Patricia Patrick.

(4) Mary Evans Amette, married Merryman Edwards Wood
ruff, June 23, 1910, and died one year later. No children.
She was bom April 21,1880.

(5) William Julian Amette, single, lived in San Francisco, Cali-
fomia, and was an official of the Fidelity Mutual Life In
surance Company.

John Quims Amette married (1st) Frances Elam, daughter of Martin
and Mary Elam. Frances Elam Amette died November 8, 1855, by
lightning.

(d) David Roe Coleman, Jr., bom January 25, 1820.

(e) John Feaster Coleman, married and moved to Texas. Bom
March 17, 1822.

(f) Andrew Edmond, born November 15, 1824, married Bettie
Williford and moved to Randolph County, Georgia.

(g) Susan, bom January 16, 1829, died September 18, 1862, mar
ried the famous physician. Dr. Samuel W. B. McClurkin, born
August 19, 1821, died February 2, 1885. Children:
a. Eliza, bom June 21, 1854, married Robert Mills. Children:

1. Edna Mills, married Pryor. No children.
b. Sam, born February 9, 1861, died September 8, 1901, lived

in Califomia.

c. Eugene.
d. Strauss, married. No children.
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THE ROBERT COLEMAN FAMILY

e. Susan, married. No children.
f. Isabelle McClurkin, married Robert D. Perry, a desc

of Governor Perry, of Florida. Survived by three childrr
1. Robert, married Etta Truesdale. Children: Robert j'

Stevenson, William Banks, and Daniel. '
2. Helen Perry, graduate of Fredericks College Virein-

married Hollis Garvin. Home at Kitchings Mm l ,1'
Carolina. '

3. Mary Louise Perry, unmarried. Worked in Columbia
g. Robert Coleman, bom September 24, 1839, died January is

1855.

2. WILEY FITZ COLEMAN (2nd son of David Roe Coleman and
Edith Beam), was born March 10, 1792, died March 4, 1835 and buried
near his home. Married about 1816, Nancy Elam. After his death she
moved to Chambers County, Alabama. Children:

(a) Sophia, born January 19, 1817, died March 7, 1838, married
Abener Fant, June, 1837. She is buried by her father, on road to
Chester.

(b) Wilson H., born December 27, 1821, died in Alabama, Au
gust 27,1841.

(c) Elizabeth, born January 21,1819.
(d) Mary Edith, bora December 16, 1824, married Willie Cofield, of

Alabama.
(e) David Roe Coleman, born September 1, 1827, died August 20,

1894, married Nancy E. Coleman, August 3, 1848. She was
born March 6, 1830, died December 14, 1895.

(f) Martha, born August 5, 1830, married Francis Tapley, of Ala
bama.

Cg) Isabelle,born December21, 1833.

3. DAVID HENRY COLEMAN (third child of David Roe Coleman
and Edith Beam). Born December 17, 1794, married Sarah Franklin,
and moved to Greene County, Alabama, thence to Chickasaw County
(now Clay County) Mississippi, where he died March 17, 1866. Chil
dren:

(a) Cecilia, born September 1, 1820, married a "Bains" and had two
sons, Oscar and James (in 1840).

(b) Sarah,born April 11, 1822.
(c) Nancy, born April 20, 1824.
(d) Albert, born March 31,1826.
(Above four children were born in South Carolina).
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/g) John Franklin, born April 10, 1828.
m Edith, born November 14, 1830.
(a) David Roe, born December 31, 1832.
(h) Wiley Fitz, born May 22, 1835.
rAbove four children were born inAlabama).

_gjlU

henry ALEXANDER COLEMAN (fourth child of David Roe
Coleman and Edith Beam), was born September 5, 1797, died July 21,
1877 at 1 o'clock a.m., Saturday. Married December 5, 1822,
Chancy Feaster, born August 29, 1800, and died July 11, 1878. Their
Children:

(a) David Andrew Coleman, born September 16, 1823, died De
cember 15, 1865, of pneumonia. Married August 29, 1848,
Sarah Ann Martin Yongue. Five Children:
a. Henry Calhoun Coleman, married Anna Owens. Seven Chil

dren:

1. Dr. David Andrew Coleman, married Elizabeth Clowney.
Six Children:

a. Robert Henry Coleman, married Inez McLeod. 1 son,
Robert.

b. Anna Glenn Coleman, married Howard Whitlock
(children: Anita, Howard, Jr., and Roger).

c. David Andrew Coleman.
d. Thaddeus Carmichael Coleman, married Hester

e. Margaret Coleman.
f. Mary Elizabeth, died at age ofThree.

2. Mary Edith, single.
3. Sarah Isabelle, single.
4. Nell Williams, married Kennedy Dowtin, of McCormick,

South Carolina.

5. Henry Alexander (Hal), buried in France, World War I.
Single.

6. Hester Caroline (Carrie), single.
7. Rebecca Owens, married Paul Dowtin, of McCormick.

a. Daughter, Hallie Coleman Dowtin, married Pete Bar-
den, of Cameron, South Carolina.

b. Hester Caroline (Hattie), died single.
c. Chaney Isabelle, died single.

347



THE ROBERT COLEMAN FAMILY

d. David Roe Coleman, born June 3, 1857, died June 18 194
married Lucy Hamilton, December 19, 1883. She wa h
December 26, 1858, died January 26, 1945. 8Children
1. Elizabeth Hamilton Coleman, single.
2. Annie Yongue, single.
3. Helen Mills, married T. Albert Ladd, July 7, 1915

Children: ' " ^
a. Lucy Catherine Ladd, married (1st) Leroy Gu-ss 2

children:

1. Helen.

2. Bill.

Lucy Catherine Ladd Guess, married (2nd) Harry S
Cram, of Bluffton, South Carolina.

b. Albert Ladd, married Jonnie Bell Gregory. 1 child
Catherine (Callie).

c. Annie Bess.

d. Margaret, married John Smith, of Arizona. 1 child,
John, Jr.

e. Mary Jo Ladd, married Harry Sanders, of Columbia.
1 child, Harry, Jr.

4. David Plumer Coleman, married Isabel (Belle) Propst.
6 children:

a. John Propst (Jack).
b. Sarah, married Cromwell Murray, of Columbia, chil

dren: Sally and Jerry.
c. Ethel, married Harry P. Maynard, of Belmont. 1 child,

Harry Phillip, Jr.
d. Mary, married Thurston Bell, of Rome, Georgia. 1

child, Mary Dona Bell.
e. David Plummer, Jr. (D. P.)
f. Roe, died at age of 5.

5. Charles Howard Coleman, married Essie Mae Suber. 4
children:

a. Martha Elizabeth.

b. Louise.

c. C. Howard Coleman, Jr., married Helen Keistler. I
child, Charles Howard, III.

d. Annie Laurie, married Ralph Mills, of Newberry.
6. Mary Coleman, married J. Rudolph Hamilton, of Edge
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7. Margaret, marriedReverendAngus N. Littlejohn, of Jones-
ville.

(Mary Coleman and Margaret were twins).
8. James Osborne Coleman, single.

e. William Yongue Coleman, married Mary Elizabeth Coleman,
daughter of Dr. Robert Williams Coleman and Nancy Mc-
Connell. Married at Columbia, South Carolina, on October
31, 1889. 6 children:
1. Fannie Maria, died at age of ten years.
2. Chanie Isabel, married Bernice Shellhouse, of Aiken

County, South Carolina. 5 children:
a. Mary Elizabeth Shellhouse, married Woodrow Scott.

4 children:

1. Mary Elizabeth.
2. Billy.
3. Kathryn.
4. Dorothy Ann.

b. Charles Luther, married Dora Vickers, of West Vir
ginia. 1 child, Alice.

c. Robert William, married Florine Fanning, of Wagner.
1 child, Robert W. Shellhouse, Jr.

d. Frances Isabel, married James C. Epps, of Kingstree,
South Carolina. 1 child, Frances Virginia Epps.

e. Nancy Kathleen, married James S. Matthews, of Rock
Hill.

3. Sara Kathleen Coleman, single.
4. Robert Yongue Coleman, married Mary Collier, of Rock

Hill.

5. Mary Elizabeth (Mary Bess), single.
6. Nancy McConnell Coleman, married Guy M. Ross, of

Grensboro, North Carolina. Children:
a. Mary Elizabeth (Betty).
b. Guy Matthews, Jr., married Patricia Fields.
c. Nancy Jo.
d. Coleman DeVane.

(b) Savilla E. Coleman, daughter ofHenry Alexander Coleman and
Chaney Feaster, born August 20, 1825, died January 19, 1877.
Married, March 28, 1844, William Mobley Yongue, who died
May 23, 1884, aged 59 years, 8 months, and 12 days. Children:
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a. Sarah Hester, married November 28, 1867, James B Tn
4 children:

1. W. J., married Elizabeth Turner. Died survived h
widow and children, Earl A., William J., Bertha Ra^
and Louise.

2. Robert Yongue Turner, married Sarah Isabelle Timms 9
children:

a. R. Y. Turner, Jr.
b. James Anderson Turner.

c. Harold K. Turner.

d. Katharine Thelma Turner.

e. Sarah Elizabeth Turner.

f. Charles Elbert Turner.

g. Fred Turner.
h. WilliamAlexander,single.
i. John Grady, single.

3. Clarence K. Turner, married Annie Stuart. 3 children:
a. Stuart L. Turner.

b. Sarah Louise Turner.

c. Elizabeth Turner.

4. Pierce C. Turner, married Mamie Stevenson. 5 children:
a. James B. Turner.

b. Coleman Turner.

c. Agnes Turner.
d. Kathleen Turner.

e. Isabelle, married Lawrence McKinnon. 1 child, Janie
Katharine McKinnon, married Howard S. Yarborough.
1 child, Grady Alexander Yarborough.

b. Laura Yongue, born November 22, 1851, died April 13,
1908, married Thomas D. Owings, born December 30, 1849,
died February 22, 1912.
1. Chaney Owings, married William Brooks. 8 children:

a. Louise

b. Annie

c. Pauline

d. Sarah

e. Edith

f. William

g. John F.
h. Charles M.
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2. Henry M. Owings, married Mary (Mamie) Coleman.
5 children:

a. Mitchell.

b. Mary Elizabeth (Bess), married Ernest Bolin.
c. Laura Bernice, married Bill Rabb, 2 children, Bernice

and Mitchell.

d. Thomas.

e. Robert Coleman.

3. Savilla, married Robert Riddle, no children.
4. Cora.

5. Annie, married Thomas Howell.
a. Annie Laurie.

6. Sarah.

7. Susan.

8. William.

9. Thomas Edith (?).
10. Kate.

11. Clara.

12. James.

c. Margaret Drucilla Yongue, bom May 11, 1856, died October
16, 1914, married John B. Propst, born September 14, 1852,
died April 15, 1892. Five children:
1. Eunice Propst, married Samuel S. Bolick.

a. Samuel S. Bolick, Jr. (1st son).
b. William Bolick, married Mamie Stevenson.
c. Coleman Bolick.

2. William Yongue Propst, married Maybelle Clark, 2 chil
dren.

a. Elizabeth Drucilla, married Gross.
b. William Propst.

3. John Henry Propst, single.
4. Stella Propst, married Jim Bolick.
5. David Crosby Coleman Propst, single.
6. Savilla Isabelle Propst, married David Plummer Coleman.

d. Henry C. Yongue, single, bora February 3, 1859, died August
6, 1884.

(c) Edith, bora May 1,1827, died November 9. 1827.

\^) John Albert Fcaster Coleman, bornJune 9, 1828, died suddenly
of a heart attack April 30, 1898. Married October 13, 1853,
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Julianna Stevenson, daughter of Samuel Hemphill Stevenson
Cynthia Yongue (daughter of Martin Yongue and Julia^^
Cameron). The Fairfield newspaper, News &Herald said
demise: "Mr. John A. F. Coleman, one of the most highly
teemed citizens of FeasterviUe, is dead. He was aConfederT
soldier and agood citizen. Was captain in the 17th RegimenC^
Julianna Stevenson was born July 14, 1831, died Decemhf.r q
1912. 6 children:

a. Samuel Stevenson Coleman, born August 10, 1854, married
(1st) Rebecca Gladden. 5 children:
1. Jesse Gladden Coleman, married Geneva Fee.
2. Kate Coleman, married John G. Wolling, Jr.

a. James William Wolling, single.
b. Estelle Wolling, married Joe Edmunds.
c. Samuel Wolling, married Mell
d. Julia Kate Wolling, married James Davis.
e. Jesse G. Wolling, married Francis Dickey.
f. Trez, died small.

3. Annie Belle Coleman, married Ernest Eugene Coleman,
son of David Roe Coleman and Elizabeth Trapp. 8 chil
dren:

a. Rebecca May Coleman, married Feaster Dye. 2 Sons:
1. Harold Dye.
2. Donald Dye.

b. Claude Wagner Coleman, married Inez Gantt. 1 dau
ghter.
1. Darnell Coleman.

c. David R. Coleman.

d. Ernest Eugene Coleman, married.
e. Marvin Gladden Coleman, married Mrs. Bernell Alex

ander. 1 child:

1. Claudie Paulette.

f. Robert Trapp Coleman, married Florrie Wilkes.
g. Withers Memminger Coleman, married Emily Wade.
h. Pauline Coleman.

4. John Albert Feaster Coleman, Jr., married Mamie Crow-^
der. 1 child:

a. Samuel Stevenson Coleman, married Vivian Meade.
5. Sarah (Sallie) Edith Coleman, married Bailey

2 children:
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a. Sarah Thomas Crowder, married Albert Swygert.
b. Jeanette Crowder, married Thomas Carrington.

Samuel Stevenson Coleman married (2nd) Miss Alice Faucette. No
[children.

b. Jeanette (Jennie) Isabelle Coleman, married Edward Wil
son Coleman. (She was his second wife.) 1 son, John Albert
Feaster Coleman, died single. Jennie I. Coleman was born
December 22, 1856.

c. Sallie Drucilla Coleman, died young.
d. Henry David Coleman, born January 29, 1866. Married

Narcissa Wolling. 8 children: ^
1. Mabel Janet Coleman, died single.
2. Florence Benton Coleman, married John Beam. No chil-

3. John Feaster Coleman, married (Istj married, (2nd)
4. Henry David Coleman,died single,World War I.
5. Robert Julian Coleman, married.
6. Samual ReginaldColeman, married.
7. Narcissa Elizabeth (Narcie Bess) Coleman, married Jack

Gore. 2 children:

1. Jack Gore, Jr., married.
2. Betty Gore.

8. Lula Wolling Coleman, married William C. Jeter. 2 chil
dren:

1. Billy.
2. Harry.

e. Mary Feaster Coleman, married Charles Washington Fau
cette, Jr. 5 children:
1. Juliana Elizabeth Faucette, unmarried.
2. Mary Louise Faucette, married Marion DeHone Ogburn.

1 child:

a. Marion DeHone Ogburn, Jr.
3. Harry Coleman Faucette, married Caroline Hutchinson. 2

children:

a. Charles Washington Faucette, married Margie Mc-
Gruder. 3 children:

1. Robert Charles Faucette.

2. Ann Shure Faucette.

3. Michael Coleman Faucette.
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